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To:

Cc:
Subject:

Many thanks Andrew

Cherie MATACZYNA

Friday, 7 December 2012 7:28 PM

Dewsnap, Andrew

Manning, Chris; Lisa HARRIS; Paulette NEILSEN; OPC Service Delivery; Tracy MACKEY
RE: Manus Island letter of intent (G4S and Loda Securities)

Once the contract is executed in the next week or so, could you please formally submit the Loda Securities subcontract

to the Contract Administrator. ~—=" )"\, TR =N LonPrenid arl vy Fratec 7
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Regards
Cherie

Cherie Mataczyna
Director

Offshore Service Delivery Section
Detention Services Management Branch

Detention Infrastructure and Services Division | ISR Group
Department of Immigration and Citizenship

PO Box 25 Belconnen ACT 2616 Australia

From: Dewsnap, Andrew SRedi= &),

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2012 4:17 PM

To: Cherie MATACZYNA .
Cc: Manning, Chris; Lisa HARRIS; Paulette NEILSEN

Subject: FW: Manus Island letter of intent (G4S and Loda Securities)

Cherie,

Attached is the draft LOI for Loda Securities. As discussed there are G4S employed security guards (ie our own PN@
staff) and also locally engaged staff from Manus Island {(needed to comply with the 50% local engagement requir
by DIAC). So Loda Securities provide the staff and they act in accordance with our instructions/training etc.

If you have any queries then please let myself or Chris know and we will be happy to deal with.

Regards

Andrew Dewsnap

Australia General Counsel & Company Secretary

(=4S Anctralia Prv i td

Web: www.au.g4s.com, www.nz.g4s.com
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